

# Precious Blood Catholic School Parent Council

## CSPC Meeting Minutes

February 9, 2023 @ 7:30pm

ZOOM meeting

### Attendees:

C Hayward (Principal PBCS)  
Rafal Balik (Vice Principal PBCS)  
Gerry Nolan (Chair, parent)  
Alexandra Gekas (Vice Chair, parent)  
Alda Sanna (Community member)  
Johanna Khan (Member at large, parent)  
Dennifer Inojosa (Treasurer)

C. Miller (teacher, PBCS)

Allison Quinn (Capital Development, TCDSB)

### Regrets:

Magdalen Stiff (Secretary, parent)

Robert Farinaccia (Member at large, parent)

Joanne Farinaccia (Member at large, parent)

	AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION
1	Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer	Rafal
2	Playground Update – Allison Quin	<p>PBCS Catholic School</p> <p>Unprecedented with the board to have heated floors.</p> <p>Alex question: every trustee has a different approach. Overall a great application.</p> <p>Goal for October for the 2024</p> <p>We will be able to get the 70K.</p> <p>Allison did a walk through of the plan. CSPC provided feedback. Pretty easy to have a swap with soccer field vs basketball field and soccer.</p> <p>Will try to have some staff (phys ed) to come out for the walk through for the final plan.</p> <p>Storage is a priority. There will be 3 storage facilities in all the fields. No trip hazards for the mulch areas.</p> <p>Colleen inquired about the front lawn/bus loading area. Tough area with the sidewalk.</p>

		Meeting will be Feb 13 @ 1PM with Allison and PBCS.
3	Adoption of Minutes	Motion – A Gekas, Second – G Nolan
4	Treasurer's Report	Dennifer \$3257.30 School acc: \$28 241. 99 (includes money owed to ShareLife and Teen Ranch) Nutrition: \$763.30 (\$12 000 cheque just deposited) waiting for it to clear
5	Principal's Report	Cookie sales: hopefully will cover the cost of the grad meal JUNE 23 GRAD NIGHT Church the ceremony and party in the gym 70 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of PBCS in 2024. Goal is to have some repairs done to unveil for the school. Teen Ranch was great! Archery, horseback  Ms Brown is organizaing Science Fair – Feb 21. Then a larger competition. Trips have been started – ROM, subsidy for the bus. Tournaments are back Playground helpers and anti-bullying. Peer to peer help. African Canadian Heritage Month
6	Chair's Report	Covered under item 8
7	Teacher's Report	Carnival next week – Parent Council and School to support.
8	Boundary Review Update	Jan 26 – we lost part of our boundary. There will be a formal revision of boundaries. More information to come
9	Chocolate Sales Fundraiser	Thursday 3:30 pm – Mini Meeting.
10	AOB	None
11	Motion to Adjourn	A Gekas, seconded A. Sanna

Next meeting: March 8 @ 4:30pm in library

Scientist in the school – deferred to next meeting.